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s SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

153 P STREET NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C.

November 27, 1G4l.
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The President,
The “hite House,
Washington, D,C.

Dear Mr. President:

I hand you herewith the report of the llational
Ascademy of Sclences Committee on Uranium Bombs,

This .merican report proves to be somewhat more
conservetive than the 3ritish report, the findings of
which I summerized for you and Lr. “/allace a fewwseks
ago, This may be dus to the fact that the Committee
included some hard-headed engineers in addition to very
distinguished physicists. The present report estimates
thet the bombs will -be somewhat less effective than the
British computations showed, although still exceedingly
powerful. It predicts a longer interval before pro-
duction could be started. It alsc estimates total ocosis
much hisher than the Eritish figures, although their
costs are at present necessarily based on very rough
estimates, levertheless the matter, as presented, de-
oldedly calls for serious attention. -
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T am now forming a carefully chosen engineering
group to study plans for possible production. I am
also taking steps to further accelerate those parts of
the research in physics which are almed at furnishing
data for design of a possible plant.
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Tn accordance with your instructions, I have
stated the status of the subject to Secretary Stimson
and General larshall, and I will keep them and also
1ir, ‘wallace posted, and glve them coples of this re-
port. <(onsiderations of policy, as distinguished fron
technicel matters, are being limited to this small
group and Dr. Comant. I have, however, discussed the
financial problsm which may be faced later with T,
Smith.
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I will be glad, of course, at any time to ex-
plain any part of this report to you, whers the mathe-
maticel language may need interpretation, or to sup-
plement this treatment of the gubject with further data.

I plan, with due cautlion, to place a copy of
this report in the hands of the British, since we have
nad full interchangze on the sclentific aspects of the
subject, unless of course you should instruct me other-
wise. On the long-range aspects of this subject, which
are so full of dangers and possibllities, I will wait
to be instructed by you, before taking any step which
would commit us to any specific progranu.

Respectfully yours,

o an

vannevar Bush, Director.






